ADITYA BIRLA

A

Ref No. GIL/CFD/SEC/21/163/SE 8t March 2021
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd

Dalal Street, Exchange Plaza, 5% Floor, Plot No. C/1,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Mumbai - 400 001 Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051

Scrip Code: 500300 Symbol: GRASIM

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has received information
pertaining to Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates of the Company.

The proof of the date of receipt of information by the Company under Regulation 39(3) are

enclosed herewith.

The above is for your information & record.
Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

For Grasim Industries Limited
HUTOKSH| Digitally signed by

HUTOKSHI ROHINTON

ROHINTON WADIA
Date: 2021.03.08 17:49:12

WADIA +05'30'
Hutokshi Wadia

President & Company Secretary

Encl.: as above

Grasim Industries Limited
Aditya Birla Centre, ‘A’ wing, 2" Floor, S.K. Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai 400 030, India
T: +91 22 6652 5000 / 2499 5000 | F: +91 22 6652 5114 / 2499 5114
E: grasim.secretarial@adityabirla.com | W: www.grasim.com | CIN: L17124MP1947PLC000410

Regd. Office : Birlagram, Nagda — 456 331 (M.P.)



Ullash Parida

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Chelli Vikas Babu <vikas.chelli@kfintech.com>

06 March 2021 10:29

grasim.secretarial

Sailesh Daga; Ullash Parida; Neha S; Saket Jhawar; Maitri Shah; Ganesh Chandra Patro; ramulu peraboina; Rajesh Kumar Patro

STOCK EXCHANGE NOTICE TOWARDS LOSS OF SHARES_ GRASIM INDUSTRIES LIMITED

GIGI83435A.tif

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir/madam,

We are in receipt of request for issue of duplicate share certificates from the below investor.

[]
) Number
SL Shareholder Name Folio no. Certificate of Dist From | Dist To
No. no.
Shares
HEMAN N ASHAR
1 & BHARTI H ASHAR 472832 3110249 | 180 447241591 | 447241770

Request you to kindly upload the same in exchange portals as per the new process.

Thanks & Regards.

CH VIKAS BABU
RIS Corporate Registry.

KFin Technologies Private Limited

Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District

Attached are the soft copy of request
letter with inward date stamp.



Nanakramguda | Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderbad 50003
P: +91 40 67161630 |

vikas.chelli@kfintech.com | https://ddei5-0-

ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=www.kfintech.com&umid=D3E2CCED-BCD7-1005-9BE9-
FFBEOSD4F56C&auth=46fcOebl4dled5de21fed10e3367fe80890721ea-5a09ebab82aef182d871268b12d9¢9958ef6423

This message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information or data that is
confidential, privileged, non-public and proprietary in nature which is duly protected under law. Any unauthorised use and/or dissemination of the information or data shall

entitle us to take necessary legal action. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are requested to, (a) immediately delete it and confirm back to us, and (b)
abstain from using and/or disseminating the information or data any further.
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